MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson David Adkins at 9:10 a.m. on March 9, 2000 in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

All members were present exc	ept: Representative Allen - excused Representative Peterson - excused
Committee staff present:	Alan Conroy, Kansas Legislative Research Department Stuart Little, Kansas Legislative Research Department Robert Waller, Kansas Legislative Research Department Reed Holwenger, Kansas Legislative Research Department Tom Severn, Kansas Legislative Research Department Deb Hollon, Kansas Legislative Research Department Robert Chapman, Kansas Legislative Research Department Audrey Nogle, Kansas Legislative Research Department Mike Corrigan, Revisor of Statutes Office Mary Shaw, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee: None

Others attending: See attached list

General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on:

Secretary of State

Representative Pottorff presented the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Secretary of State FY 2001 budget. (Attachment 1)

Representative Pottorff made a motion, seconded by Representative Stone, to adopt the General Government & Human Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Secretary of State. Motion carried.

Health Care Stabilization Board of Governors

Representative Stone presented the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Health Care Stabilization Board of Governors budget. (<u>Attachment 2</u>)

Representative Stone made a motion, seconded by Representative Pottorff, to adopt the General Government and Human Resources Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Health Care Stabilization board of Governors. Motion carried.

Biennial Budget Agencies Report on (<u>Attachment 3</u>):

Bank Commissioner

Representative Mollenkamp presented the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Bank Commissioner budget.

<u>Representative Mollenkamp made a motion, seconded by Representative Feuerborn, to adopt the</u> <u>Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Bank</u> <u>Commissioner. Motion carried.</u>

CONTINUATION SHEET

Board of Cosmetology

Representative Pottorff presented the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Board of Cosmetology FY 2001 budget.

<u>Representative Pottorff made a motion, seconded by Representative Stone, to adopt the General</u> <u>Government and Human Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the</u> <u>Board of Cosmetology. Motion carried.</u>

Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board

Representative Ballard presented the Social Services Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board FY 2001 budget.

Representative Ballard made a motion, seconded by Representative Neufeld, to adopt the Social Services Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board. Motion carried.

Dental Board

Representative Shriver presented the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Dental Board FY 2001 budget.

Representative Shriver made a motion, seconded by Representative Pottorff, to adopt the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Dental Board. Motion carried.

Board of Nursing

Representative Mollenkamp presented the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Board of Nursing FY 2001 budget.

Representative Mollenkamp made a motion, seconded by Representative Feuerborn, to adopt the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Board of Nursing. Motion carried.

Board of Mortuary Arts

Representative Pottorff presented the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Board of Mortuary Arts FY 2001 budget.

Representative Pottorff made a motion, seconded by Representative Stone, to adopt the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Board of Mortuary Arts. Motion carried.

Board of Pharmacy

Representative Pottorff presented the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendation on the Board of Pharmacy FY 2001 budget.

Representative Pottorff made a motion, seconded by Representative Stone, to adopt the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee report recommendations regarding the Board of Pharmacy. Motion carried.

Real Estate Commission

CONTINUATION SHEET

Representative Hermes presented the Tax, Judicial and Transportation Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Real Estate Commission FY 2001 budget.

Representative Hermes made a motion, seconded by Representative Nichols, to adopt the Tax, Judicial and Transportation Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Real Estate Commission. Motion carried.

Board of Veterinary Examiners

Representative Mollenkamp presented the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee report on the Governor's recommendations on the Board of Veterinary Examiners FY 2001 budget.

Representative Mollenkamp made a motion, seconded by Representative Feuerborn, to adopt the Agriculture and Natural Resources Budget Committee budget report recommendations regarding the Board of Veterinary Examiners. Motion carried.

SB 248 - University of Kansas medical center building construction and repair from private moneys

Chairman Adkins called the Committee's attention to **SB 248** where the Committee left yesterday and he recognized Representative Reardon.

Representative Reardon made a motion, seconded by Representative Farmer, to amend **HB 248** to apply only to the Kansas University Medical Center and that capital improvement projects be limited to \$500,000, and to change in current law that the expiration provision would be removed as indicated in the proposed balloon (Attachment 4). A vote was taken and division was requested. Motion carried.

Representative Reardon made a motion, seconded by Representative Farmer, to recommend **SB 248** favorable for passage as amended. Motion carried.

HB 3005 - Child care facilities; temporary permits; extension of

Representative McKechnie made a motion, seconded by Representative Pottorff, to recommend **HB 3005** favorable for passage and placement on the consent calendar. Motion carried.

HB 3009 - Establishing the publications fee fund in the judicial council

Representative Adkins made a motion, seconded by Representative Nichols, to amend **HB 3009** in Section 2 to make the effective date to July 1, 2001. Motion carried.

Representative Dean made a motion, seconded by Representative Nichols, to recommend **HB 3009** favorable for passage as amended. Motion carried.

HB 2724 - Requirements of safety, health and security standards when placing DOC inmates in local jails

Representative Weber made a motion, seconded by Representative Landwehr, to recommend **HB 2724** <u>favorable for passage and placement on the consent calendar</u>. Committee questions and discussion followed. <u>Motion carried</u>.

Chairman Adkins asked that Representative Reardon carry <u>SB 248</u>, Representative Schwartz carry <u>HB</u> <u>3009</u>, Representative Landwehr carry <u>HB 3005</u> if pulled off of the consent calendar and Representative Weber carry <u>HB 2724</u> if pulled off of the consent calendar.

Bill Introductions

CONTINUATION SHEET

Representative Reardon made a motion, seconded by Representative Nichols, to introduce a bill regarding hospices in the Topeka area that were told that the long-standing procedure of keeping pain medication at the hospice and not administering the medicine unless prescribed by the physician, but many times when people come into a hospice with intense pain and the delay in being able to administer causes tremendous suffering and the legislation would provide under a doctor's order medicine could be stored at the hospice, but not administered until there is a doctor's prescription, but they would not have to wait for delivery of the medication. Motion carried.

Representative Reardon made a motion, seconded by Representative Reinhardt, to introduce a bill relating to public warehouses relating to certain structural requirements having to do with grain warehouses. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for March 14, 2000.